DIRECTORY. ]

Collett Rev. Edward M.A. Rectory
Bache John, farmer

Barlow Thomas, farmer, Lower hill
Barlow William, farmer

JGHTFIELD is a parish, village and township, 4
miles south-east from Whitchurch station, on the
London and North Western and Great Western joinb
Tailway, 20 north from Shrewsbury and 7 mnorth-west
from Market Drayton, in the Northern division of the
county, Whitchurch division of North Bradford hundred,
Whitchurch petty sessional division, union and county
court district, Tural deanery of Whitchurch, arch-
deaconry of Salop and diocese of Lichfield. The church
of St. John the Baptist is an embattled edifice of red
and white stone in the Early English style, consisting
of chancel, nave of three bays, north aisle or Kilmorey
chapel, south porch and an embattled western tower,
with pinnacles, containing a clock and 6 bells: the east
window is stained : on the floor of the nave is a canopied
brass with effigies and a marginal inscription to ¢ Dame
Margaret Calveley, daughter of William Maynwaryng,
of Ightfield Hall, and afterwards wife of Philip Egerton
esq.” ¢. 1400; and another with mutilated effigy to the
“Good ” William Maynwaryng, a special benefactor to
the church, ob. 1497; this was removed from the church
during the Testoration mentioned below, but will
probably be replaced: the church contains an oak
chest, ¢. 1500, and in the churchyard is an ancient
stone cross, rising from four steps, panelled in quatre-
Faulkner Rev. Richard Butler M.A.

(rector & rural dean of Whitchurch),

The Rectory

COMMERCIAL.

Allen Joseph, farmer, Dairy house
Boulton William, farmen
Brailsford William, farmer & trea-

surer to parish council, The Kennels
Cheetham Isaac, farmer
Cliff John, farmer

IRONBRIDGE, including Madeley Wood, is a market
town on a steep acclivity; many of the houses, standing
upon lofty precipices, have a picturesque appearance; it
is 6 miles south from Wellington, 6 south-west from
Shifnal, 8 north-north-west from Bridgnorth and 13
from Shrewsbury and was formed into an ecclesiastical
parish in 1845 from the parish of Madeley: it is in the
Mid division of the county, in Madeley union, petty
sessional division and county court district, rural
deanery of Wenlock, archdeaconry of Ludlow and diocese
of Hereford: the name is derived from an iron bridge
which crosses the Severn at this place; it was the first
iron bridge of large dimensions constructed in this
country and was cast and erected at Coalbrookdale in
the years 1777-1779; the span of the arch is 1oo feet,
the width of bridge, exclusive of parapets, is 26 feet,
the beight from the base line to the centre 4o feet;
total weight of iron, 378 tons: the Severn Valley rail-
way has a station here. The town is lighted with gas
from works at Madeley Wood, established in 1839 and
the property of the Ironbridge Gas Light Co. Limited.
The water supply is partly derived from wells in the
neighbourhood and from a spring at Sutton hill, and is
conveyed in iron mains to the town. The church of St.
Luke, erected in 1836, is a structure of brick, consist-
ing of chancel, nave, aisles and an embattled tower,
with pinnacles, containing a clock and one bell: the
west window is stained and there are 1,062 sittings, of
which g12 are free. The register dates from the year
1834. The living is a rectory, average tithe rent-charge
£84, met yearly value £170, inclusive of pew rents,
with residence, in the giit of the vicar of Madeley and
held since 1867 by the Rev. George Wintour, of Wor-
cester College, Oxford, and surrogate. The Wesleyan
Methodist chapel, erected in the year 1837, is a structure
of brick and will hoid about 7co persons. The Iron-
bridge Dispensary, in High street, was established
in 1828: no dispensing is done here now, however, but
patients attend at the houses of the different surgeons;
the average number of patients is about 1,000. In
the town are several brick and tile works, malthouses
and one or two limeworks. The Police Station, erected
in 1862, at the junction of the Madeley and Coalport
roads, is a substantial building of brick in the Italian
style, comsisting of magistrates’ room, with retiring
room attached, residence for police, three cells and
prisoners’ airing ground. The Madeley Union Work-
house, a structure of brick in the Gothic style, is here,
and was erected in 1875 at a cost of L12,000. A drink-
ing fountain, of red granite, was erected in 1862 in the
Market square, at the expense of Mrs. Bartlett, of

Cottages

SHROPSHIRE,

Brookshaw Jas.farmer,Under Hill frm|Harrison J. (Mrs.), farmer
Conliffe John, farmer

Finch Wm. farmer & miller (water)
Griffiths Thomas, cowkeeper

Cottrell George, farmer

Darlington William, farmer

Ellison Charles, farmer

Ellison James, poulterer

Ellison John, jun. bricklayer, New

Ellison Wm. sen. farmer, The Heath

Fitton John, farmer, The Hall

Fox George, clerk to parish council,
assistant overseer, farmer & shpkpr

IRONBRIDGE, 105

Hill Frederick, farmer
Lea Charles, farmer
Owen Jane (Miss), dairy farm

foil: the church was completely restored in 1865, at a
cost of nearly £3,000, and will seat 200 persons. The
register dates from the year 1557. The living is a
rectory, average fithe rent-charge [141, net yearly
value £257, including 21 acres of glebe land and fi00
from the Ecclesiastical Commissioners, with residence,
in the gift of A. P. Heywood-Lonsdale esq. and held
since 1892 by the Rev. Richard Butler Faulkner M.A.
of Trinity Hall, Cambridge, rural dean of Whitchurch,
There are Baptist and Primitive Methodist chapels,
Arthur Pemberton Heywood-Lonsdale B.A., D.L., J.P.
of Cloverley, is principal landowner and lord of the
manor. The soil is loam and clay; subsoil, various. The
chief crops are wheat, barley, oats and turnips. The
area is 1,609 acres of land and 6 of water; rateable
value, £2,493; the population in 1891 was 314.

Post Office.—Mrs. Hannah Rogers, sub-postmistress.
Letters received through Whitchurch, arrive at 7.20
a.m.; dispatched at 5.30 p.m. Postal orders are
issued here, but not paid. The nearest money order
& telegraph office is at Calverhall

School (mixed), built, with master’s house, in 1884, for
60 children; average attendance, 52; Joseph William
Swift, master

Furber John, farmer

Howard John, farmer

Middleton Abraham, farmer

Oakes John, farmer, The Heath

Platt James, farmer

Platt John, butcher

Rogers Hannah (Mrs.), blacksmith &
shopkeeper, Post office

Venables James, farmr. Low.Kemplay

Wilkinson Jn. Moss, farmer, TheHeath

Marnwood, in memory of her husband, the Rev. John

Bartlett M.A. The market day is Friday and a fair

is held annually on the 2gth of May. The St. Milburga

Lodge of Freemasons, numbering 30 members, hold their

meetings at the Tontine hotel. The representatives of

J. G. and W. Reynolds esqrs. who are lords of the manor,

and William Orme Foster esq. J.P., D.L. of Apley

Park, the Coalbrookdale Company, the Madeley Wood

Company, Mrs. Whitmore and Miss Darby are the

principal landowners. The soil is principally clay, with

a limestone bottom. The chief crops are a limited

quantity of wheat. The population in 1891 was 2,739,

including o1 officers and inmates in Madeley Workhouse.
Parish Clerk, John Edwards.

Post, M. O. & T. O., S. B., Express Delivery & Annuity
& Insurance Office(Railway Sub-Office. Letters should
have R.S.0. Shropshire added).—Joseph Boston
Slater, postmaster, Market square. Letters arrive
4.5 am. & 2 p.m.; dispatched at 8.30 a.m. & 8.40
p.m.; sundays, 8.40 p.m. only. Box closes at 8.40
p.m.; office open from 8 a.m. till 8.45 p.m.; sun-
days, 8 a.m. to 1o a.m. for telegrams only

Wall Letter Boxes cleared :—Station, 8 p.m.; Madeley
Wood, 8.15 p.m.; Brockholes, 8.z0 p.m.; Dale End.
7.15 p.m.; Lincoln hill, 8.x5 p.m

Petty Sessions.

Petty Sessions are held at the Magistrates’ Room, Police
Station, Waterloo street, once every six weeks, on
tuesdays, at 11 a.m. The magistrates for Much
Wenlock sit here
Clerk to the Magistrates, Alfred Hy. Thorn, Waterloo st

Public Establishments.
Market, Market place
Police Station, Waterloo street;
Roberts, officer in charge
Volunteer Fire Brigade, founded in 1886; fire station,
Waterloo street; J. W. White, capt.; J. Lloyd, lieut.
& 10 men

Sergeant William

Volunteers.
1st Volunteer Battalion, The King’s (Shropshire Light
Infantry) (D Co.), Capt. A. H. Thorn, commandant;
A. B. Garrett, lieut. ; Sergt. Jn. Redmond, drill instr

Public Officers.

Assessor & Collector of Taxes for Madeley Sub-district
& Collector for the Madeley Urban District Committee,
Thomas E. Patten, Church terrace, Lincoln hill

Sanitary Inspector to Madeley Sanitary District Coms-
mittee & Borough Surveyor, Geo.Stevenson, Brockholes

Inland Revenue Officer, John French, Church hill

Medical Officers, Madeley Union, No. 1 District, David
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Williams Whitfield M.R.C.S.Eng., L.R.C.P.Irel, Severn
villa; No. 2 District, Thomas Law Webb L.R.C.P.
Lond. Southside

Public Vaccinator, Madeley District, David Williams
Whitfield, Severn villa

Registrar of Births, Deaths & Marriages & Assessor of
Taxes, for Madeley sub-district, William Henry Smith,
Belle vue

Deputy Registrar of Births, Deaths & Marriages for
Madeley sub-district, Albert Gadsby, Belle vue

Places of Worship, with times of services.

St. Luke’s Church, Rev. George Wintour, rector; Rev.
William Baillie Wallace B.A. curate; 10.45 a.m. &
6.30 p.m

Baptist & Congregational, Wharfage; 10.45 a.m

Wesleyan, Madeley Wood; 10.30 a.m. & 6 p.m.; wed.
7 pm

Beddoes Frank Green, Prospect house

Brown Thomas, Lincoln hill

Chubb Edward George, The Lilacs

Chubb Henry Granville, The Lilacs

Chubb Montague, Lincoln view

Dickin Francis, Lincoln Hill cottage

Dunhill Eliza Jane, The Orchard

Franks Richard, Madeley road

French John, Rose villa, Lincoln hill

Gadsby Mrs

Gates Wm. Hy. Rock ho. Lincoln hill

Good William, Church terrace

IRONBRIDGE.

side, Lincoln hill
Marshall William

Osborn  Rev.
Wesley mount

SHROPSHIRE.

James Rev. Charles Wyatt M.A. Hill
Lloyd William, Madeley road

Matthews John Bradbury, Spring cot
Morris Mrs. Lincoln hill

Nevett Robert, Brockholes

Joseph (Wesleyan),

Owen Benjamin, Severn Bank house
Owen Edward, Elm grove
Owen Harry, Mount pleasant

[KELLY’S

Primitive Methodist; 10.30 a.m. & 6 p.m.; tues.7p.m

Methodist New Connexion (Zion); 10.30 a.m. & 6 p.m.
& alternate tuesdays, 7 p.m

Mission hall, Waterloo street; sundays at 2.30 & 8 p.m

Schools.

Parochial (mixed), erected in 1859, near the church, at
a cost of £1,800, for 300 children; average attend-
ance, 56 boys, 46 girls & 63 infants; with residence
for master; Thomas Daniel Thomas, master; in.
fants’ mistress, Mrs. Emily Branford

Wesleyan Day (mixed & infants), erected as a memorial
to the Rev. John William de la Flechere, formerly
vicar of Madeley, & at one period a Methodist preacher;
it will hold 310 children; average attendance, 157
boys & girls & go infants; William Henry Southouse,
master; Miss Sarah Joyner, infants’ mistress

Railway Station, Charles Wm. Coldicott, station master

Redmond John, Prospect cottage
Ritchie John, Valley view, Lincoln hill
Roberts Walter, Severn terrace
Shepherd George W. West View villa
Smith William Henry, Bellevue
Stevenson George, Brockholes
Temple Charles Henry, Lincoln villa
Thorn Alfred Henry, Brockholes
Wallace Rev. Wm.Baillie B.A.(curate)
Walton John L. Melborne house
Webb Thomas Law, South side
Webster Edward Montagu, Hillcote

Green Arthur, Severn terrace
Groves Edwin Fletcher,Woodland grng
Harper James A. Laurels, Brockholes
Harris Charles C. London house

Paddock Richd. Rose cot. Lincoln hill
Page Mrs. H. Severn terrace

Page Mrs.M.The Shrubbery,Madeley rd
Patten Thomas Edwin,Church terrace,

White Joseph William, Bank house
Whitfield David Williams, Severn vil
Wilcox John, Sunnycliff

Harvey John H. Acacia cottage Lincoln hill
Hewitt Enoch, Lincoln hill

Johnston John, Brockholes house

COMMERCIAL.

Agar John, butcher & greengrocer, High street

Allecock William Stephens, confectioner, Wharfage

Aston Emily & Mary Ann (Misses), milliners, Market sq

Aston George, shopkeeper, Madeley wood

Bailey Thomas & Son, builders, Madeley wood

Bailey Harry, tobacconist & hair dresser, Wharfage

Bailey Thomas, Golden Ball P.H. Madeley Wood green

Barber William, boot & shoe maker, Belle vue

Bartlam Charles Ruby, ironmonger, Tontine hill

Bates Frank, tea dealer, Madeley road

Beddoes Frank Green, ironmonger, tinplate worker
& furniture dealer; oils, blasting powder, fuse &
dynamite merchant &c. High st.; & at Oakengates

Boycott Henry, clerk to the guardians & assessment &
school attendance committees of Madeley union & to
Madeley district sanitary committee, & superintendent
registrar of Madeley district, estate agent to the lord
of the manor of Madeley, The Firs

Branford John & Sons, plumbers, glaziers, painters &
paperhapngers, Madeley Toad

British Workman Refreshment Rooms (Isaac Taylor,

. manager), Wharfage

Burdon R. A. master of the union workhouse,The Beeches

Chattaway William Thomas, watch maker, jeweller &
optician; all kinds of repairs at moderate charges on
the premises, High street; & at Dawley

Chubb Montague, clerk to county court, Hodge bower

Clegg Susanna Mary (Mrs.), tobacconist, Wharfage

Cookson William, grocer, Hodge Bower road

Corfield Alfred, baker & grocer, Waterloo street

Crump Edward, Royal Oak P.H. Church street

Curzon George, beer retailer, plumber &c. Madeley rd

Darrell Ephraim, shopkeeper, Madeley road

Davies Thaomas, draper, Madeley road

Davis William, shopkeeper, Brockholes

Dickin & Co. tea dealers, Tontine hill

Dicks Richard & James, boot makers, High street

Dixon Alfred, draper & haberdasher, glass & china ware-
house, boot & shoe dealer & furnishing warehouse,
High street

Dodd William, bill poster, Church hill

Dunbar Jn. insur. agent & gen. dir. Thave st. Madeley wd

Edwards Edward, George & Dragon P.H. Madeley hill

Edwards Jane (Mrs.), White Horse P.H. Lincoln hill

Edwards John, blacksmith, Madeley road

Evans Henry, general dealer, High street

Evans Thomas P. shopkeeper, Madeley wood

Ferrington Eliza (Mrs.), draper &c. Bridge end

Fowler Nathaniel, Horse & Jockey P.H. Madeley wood

Franks Bros. grocers, Madeley road

Franks Hannah (Mrs.), travelling draper, Madeley road

French John, inland revenue officer, Church hill

Procter Mrs. Severn villa
Rawle James Vellacott, Wharfage ho

Gauton Noah, marine store dealer, Church hill

Wintour Rev. George (rector & sur-
rogate), Rectory

Woof Edward, South view, Church hill

Yates Miss, Wharfage

Gadsby Albert, deputy registrar of births, deaths & mar-
riages, Belle vue

Grant Alexander, draper, High street

Green Rose (Miss), ladies’ outfitter, Market square

Groves Edwin Fletcher, brewer & hop merchant,
Severn Valley brewery; wine & spirit merchant, Old
Queen’s Head vaults, High st.; aerated water manu-
facturer & bottler of Dublin stout & Burton ales, White
Hart hotel, Wharfage

Harris James, general dealer, Madeley road

Hewett Ellen (Mrs.), beer retailer, Madeley wood

Hughes Emily (Miss), stationer & news agent, Tontine hill

Ironbridge & Coalbrookdale Industrial Co-operative
Society’s Stores (Arthur Green, manager), Wharfage

Ironbridge Chess Club (J. P. G. Smith, president; J. W.
White, sec.), Wharfage

Ironbridge Dispensary, High street

Ironbridge Gas Light Co. Limited (Alfred H. Thorn,
solicitor & sec.); registered offices, Waterloo street;
works, Madeley wood

Ironbridge Reading, Lecture & Billiard Rooms (J. B.
Slater, hon. sec.), Wharfage

Ironbridgel Volunteer Fire Brigade (J. W. White, capt. ;
J. Lloyd, lieut.), Waterloo street

James Elizabeth (Miss), general dealer, Tontine hill

Jennings Mary Ann (Mrs.), Blockhouse inn & shopkeeper

Jinks John, chemist, Bridge end

Johnston John (Mrs.), private school, Brockholes house

Jones Edward, upholsterer, Madeley road

Jones Eliza (Mrs.), cabinet maker, Madeley road

Jones Harriet (Mrs.), beer retailer, Lake head

Jones James, linen draper, Madeley wood

Jones Maurice B.A. High school for boys

Jordan Theophilus E. baker & confectioner, High street

Lane William, provision merchant, High street

Langford Robert, hair dresser & tobacconist, Madeley rd

Larcombe Fredk. sewing machine agent, Wharfage

Legge George & Son, manufacturers of Broseley roof-
ing tiles, Woodlands & Madeley Wood Broseley tile
works. See advertisement

Lloyds Bank Limited (branch) (Edward Montagu Webster,
manager) ; draw on London office, 72 Lombard st. EC

Lloyd William & Sons, builders & plumbers, Madeley road

Lloyd Elizabeth (Mrs.), Queen's Head P.H. High street

Lloyd Francis, earthenware dealér, Madeley wood

Lloyd Sarah (Miss), fancy repository, Tontine hill

Lodge of Freemasons (St. Milburga) (L. E. Wolstein,
sec.), Tontine hotel

Lucas John, carpenter, High street

Maddox Benjamin, grocer, Madeley road

Madeley Wood Company (Messrs. Anstice, proprietors),
See advertisement :

Mason Martha (Mrs.), shopkeeper, Tontine hill

Norton Edwin, fishmonger, Church hill
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Nevett Robert, builders’ contractor & monumental mason,
& agent to the Salop Fire & Life & National Provincial
Plate Glass Assurance os. Waterloo street

Oliver William,grocer & provision mer. Madeley Wood grn

Onions William, coal dealer, Wharfage

Osborne Jos. jeweller, High street

Owen Ann (Mrs.), tobacconist, High street

Owen Edwin, Robin Hood inn, The Lloyds

Owen Hannah (Miss), beer retailer, High street

Owen Harry, maltster, Wharfage

Owen James, grocer, High street

Parrock Jane (Mrs.), Crown inn, Waterloo street

Patten Thomas Edwin, assessor & collector of taxes, col-
lector Madeley urban district committee, & house, estate
& insurance agent, Church terrace, Lincoln hill

Pellowe Henry, reporter to the ¢ Wellington Journal,”
Madeley hiil

Perks Sarah (Mrs.), butcher, Tontine hill

Phillips William, pork butcher, Waterloo street

Poole Arthur V. pawnbroker, Wharfage

Poole George, shopkeeper, Madeley road

Potts Andrew, pork butcher, High street

Potts Eliza (Mrs.), beer retailer, Roper’s hill

Powell Charles, boot repairer, Severn bank

Preece Benjamin Moses, boot maker, Tontine hill

Price Brothers, builders, Brockholes

Price James, baker, Brockholes

Richards Wm. Hy. boot & shoe maker, Madeley road

Roberts John, grocer & oil merchant, Tontine hill

Roberts Thomas, shopkeeper, Brockholes

Roberts William, police sergeant in charge

Scott Betsy Annie (Mrs.), baker & confectioner, High st

Shepstone Caroline (Mrs.), umbrella maker, Tontine hill

Shingler Samuel, hatter & outfitter, High street

Slater Joseph Boston, bookseller, stationer & printer, Post
office, Market: square

Smith Egerton William & Son, grocers & provision dealers
& agents for W. & A. Gilbey Limited, wine & spirit
merchants, High street

Smith R. T. & Co. general carriers; & at Gloucester

Smith William Henry, registrar of births, deaths & mar-
riages & assessor of taxes, Madeley sub-district, ac-
countant & insurance agent, Belle vue

Stephens Joseph, marine store dealer, Apple Tree cottage

Stevenson George, surveyor & sanitary inspector for Made-
ley Sanitary District Committee, Brockholes

JACKFIELD, an ecclesiastical parish formed Feb. 7,
1862, is 1 mile north-east from ithe town of Broseley, 1
east-by-south from Ironbridge station and 1 north-west
from Coalport, on the Severn Valley line, and on the bank
of the river Severn, which separates it from Madeley. It
is in the Mid division of the county, Much Wenlock petty
sessional division, Madeley union and county court dis-
trict, rural deanery of Wenlock, archdeaconry of Ludlow
and diocese of Hereford. The old church of St. Mary,
erected in 1759 by Francis Turner Blythe, is an edifice ot
red brick, consisting of chancel and nave and a western
tower containing one bell, given by Mrs. Brown in 1760:
the church being undermined is now no longer safe.
The new church of St.Mary, erected in 1863, a.s a memorial
to G. Pritchard esq. late high sheriff of Salop, at a cost
of £3,000, is in the French Pointed style of colored bricks
with stone dressings, and is cruciform, from designs by
Sir A. W. Blomfield A.R.A., F.S.A.: it is seated on the
side of the river between the railway and the Severn.:
the church has a north porch and a turret 75 feet high,
containing one bell: there are 300 siftings. The register
dates from the year 1759. The living is a rectory, net
yearly value /f145, with residence, styled St. Mary’s
rectory, in the alternate gift of the trustees of the Cruck-
ton estate and the rector of Broseley, and held since 1893
by the Rev. John Marsden Edwards M.A., L.T. of Bishop
Hatfield’s Hall, Durham. The cholera burial ground, con-
secrated in 1862, adjoins the red church. The district is
widely celebrated for its roofing tiles which bave been
made for centuries, and in more recent years have been
sent to all parts of the kingdom, also to many places
abroad ; the seam of clay from which the tiles are made is
found at a considerable depth below the surface, deeper
even than some of the coal measures: the principal firms
engaged in the manufacture of these tiles are: Messrs.
Doughty Thomas, The Tuckies
Jones William, Calcutts house
COMMERCIAL.

Ball Adam, Tumbling Sailor P.H Craven,

SHROPSHIRE.

Britton Henry, Summer House P.H
Burroughs John, rope & twine manufr
Corviss William, grocer

Dunnilt
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Stodd William, boot & shoe maker & clothier, Wharfage

Sumner Fredk. Ernest, Unicorn P.H. Madeley wood

Tailer Geo. Arthur M.R.C.S. surgeon & borough coroner,
certifying factory surgeon & surgeon to the Ironbridge
dispensary, Wharfage

Thomas Thomas Daniel, schoolmaster, School house

Thomas William, seedsman, High street

Thompson Samuel & Sons, malusters, Madeley wood

Thompson Edward Kenworthy, linen draper, Market sq

Thorn Alfred Henry, solicitor, commissioner for oaths &
clerk to the magistrates for the borough of Wenlock, &
sec. to Ironbridge Gas Light Co. Limited, Waterloo st

Transom Josiah, county court bailiff, Hodge bower

Vickers John, boot maker, Madeley road

Volunteer (1st Battalion) The King’s (Shropshire) Light
Infantry (D Co. Capt. A. H. Thorn, commandant;; A.
B. Garrett, lieut. ; Sergt. John Redmond,drill instructr)

Walton John, machinist & smith, Church hill

Weale Albert Adam, hair dresser & emigration agent,
High street

Webb Thomas Law L.R.C.P.Lond. surgeon & medical
officer, No. 2 district, Madeley union & surgeon to
G. W. Railway Provident Society, Southside

Webster Edward: Montagu, manager of Lloyds Bank Lim

Webster John Henry, baker, Waterloo street

White Ernest C. S. tailor, High street

Whitfield David Williams M.R.C.S.Eng., L.R.C.P.I. sur-
geon & medical officer, No. 1 district, Madeley union &
public vaccinator, Madeley district, Severn vllla

Wilcox Barmabas, maltster, The Mount

Wilcox Ernest Lloyd, chemist, High street

Wilcox John, beer retailer & butcher, Brockholes

Wilcox John, butcher, High street

Williams Margaret & Mary (Misses), dress makers, The
‘Wharfage

Williams Charles, grocer, Madeley road

Williams Ellen(Mrs.),poulterer & provision dlr. Market sq

Williams George, Three Tuns inn, High street

Williams Lewis, tailor & draper, Bridge end

Wiison Thomas Barnes, Tontine family & commer-
cial hotel & posting house, wine, spirit, ale & porter
merchant&Crown botel & pleasure gardens,Hodge Bower

Windsor George, grocer, Madeley wood

Woof Edwd. saddler & harness mkr.Wharfage ; &tBrosely

Woof Mrs. & Miss, private school, South view

Woolley & Wadams, clothiers, High street

W. Exley & Sons, Broseley Tileries Co. Lim. ; Coalbrook-
dale Co. Lim.; Messrs G. & F. Davis; John Doughty &
Son; G. Legge & Son; Maw & Co. Lim. ; Prestage & Co. ;
The Madeley Wood Co.; Jones Brothers; and Messrs.
W. & P. Jones. Jackfield has also become an important
seat for the manufacture of geometrical and other en-
caustic tiles used in the pavements of cathedrals, churches
and public buildings; Faience enamelled tiles used in
fitting hearths and fireplaces are also made here.
The two firms of Messrs, Maw & Co. Limited,
and Messrs. Craven, Dunnill & Co. Limited, have
built most complete and extensive works and employ
numerous artists, designers and workpeople in these
branches of artistic and decorative manufacture. The
traffic of the place, with that of the lower Severn, was
formerly carried on by barges, bubt the Severn Valley
branch of the Great Western railway now passing through
the place provides railway communication with all parts
of the country. Lord Forester, of Willey Park, William
Orme Foster esq. J.P., D.L. of Apley Park, and the
trustees of the Cruckton estate, Shrewsbury, are the prin-
cipal landowners. The soil is principally loamy, gravelly
and clayey; subsoil, clay and sandstone. The area is
500 acres; the population in 1891 was 1,041.
Parish Clerk, Edwards Edwards.

Post, M. O. & T. O., S. B., Express Delivery & Annuity &
Insurance Office (Railway Sub-Office. Letters should
have R.S.0. Salop added).—Miss Selina Harper, sub-
postmistress. Mail arrives 4.45 a.m.; letters arrive
at 3 p.m.; dispatched at 8.30 p.m. & dispatched on
sunday 8.30 p.m

National School (mixed), erected in 1844, at a cost of
£3,500, for 250 children ; average attendance, 212 ; Mrs.
Ehzabeth Hughes, mistress ; there is a school house for
the mistress

JACKFIELD,

pipe manufacturers & coal masters,

Rock; & at Coalport. See advert
Harrison Wm. Hy. Black Swan P.H
Haughton Richard Dutton, brick & tile

& Co. Lim.

Beard Thomas, General Gordon P.H.&
barge owner

Beard William, barge & boat builder

Bevan Margt. Ann (Miss), shopkeeper

Brereton Ruth (Mrs.), Duke of Wel-
lington P.H

encaustic & mosaic tile & faience
manufacturers, The Jackfield works
Doughty John & Son, brick, tile &
crest manufacturers. See advert
Exley Willlam & Sons, builders,
brick, £re brick, tile,crest & sanitary

manufacturer, Holly Grove tile wrks
Hill Hiram, Half Moon P.H
Humphries Sarah Elizabeth (Mrs.),
grocer, Coalford
Jones William & Peter, brick & tile
makers. See advertisement



